
MEMORANDUM 
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 

 
TO:  Mike Hamman, Chief Executive Officer 

                        Ray Gomez, Engineer Supervisor 

 

FROM: Alicia Lopez, Engineer Tech 

 

DATE:  September 9, 2016 

 

RE:  MRGCD Licenses 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

The following license requests were approved by staff for the month of August 2016. 

 

1. License 2-038-2016 – License with Comcast Cable to install and maintain a 2” HDPE 

with a .625 coax cable buried utility crossing the Alameda Lateral right of way.  

 

2. License 2-041-2016 – License with Comcast Cable to install and maintain a 2” HDPE 

with a .625 coax cable buried utility crossing the Bosque Lateral right of way. 

 

3. License 2-043-2016 – License with the New Mexico Gas Company to install and 

maintain a buried 2”  gas main across the rogers lateral right of way. 

 

4. SP-031-2016 – License with the UNM Department of Biology, Bosque Ecosystem 

Monitoring Program to access the Rio Grande Bosque to conduct hydrological and 

ecological research   

 

 

 

 

 

F.Y.I. 


